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MEMORANDUN

To: Goverrment Relations Advisory Council
From: Christine Topping (:kr’
Re: Danforth Corporate Gifts for Basic Research Bill

S. 1065, introduced by Senator Danforth last month, will be the subject

. of a hearing on June 18, 1979. The HAICY Board of Directors at their May meetinc
gave general approval t= providiuq tax Incentives for basic research. Thej oX- i
Eressed however, coriiir over the tax credit approach and noted the patont orobice

roduced by S. 10657 ‘%iiven, soun of the substantive/political difficultics

i1 may possess and ¢ shoriness of time, we have decidod to submit a2 sta
jor the record rather than present oral testirony. ﬂttached is 2 orafi otz
ghich must BE submitted to the Committee by July 6th.” 3y sugzasting that t
Mncentive ba placed in tnother cection of the coda, ¥re stoteront ducks son
the difficult questuns: providing tax cradits rather than tax deductions, o
ing the federal gow rminent to direct charitable giving (sounds ;1k° a tax exponc-
fture), and linking Lh credit and the deduction. The second half the paper

prepared by Shelly Steinbach, General Counsel of ACE, examines the (nega;.ve)
§mpatt S. 1065 would have on patent policy. Your comments and corrections would
be appreczated

Nec Group
8 Bmwer. the Sherlock Holmes of the tax code.




